CP&L

Carolina Power & Light Company
P.O. Box 10429
Southport, NT 28461-0429

February 2, 1999
SERIAL: BSEP 99-0016

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555-0001

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2

DOCKET NOS. 50-325 AND 50-324/LICENSE NOS. DPR-71 AND DPR-62
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION TO SUPPORT CHANGE TO EMERGENCY PLAN -
ELIMINATION OF COMMITMENT TO INCORPORATE THE TECHNICAL SUPPORT
CENTER INTO THE PROTECTED AREA

Gentlemen:

By letter dated September 10, 1998 (Serial: BSEP 98-0151), Carolina Power & Light (CP&L)
Company requested NRC approval of a proposed change to the Radiological Emergency
Response Plan for the Brunswick Steam Electric Plant (BSEP), Unit Nos. 1 and 2. The requested
change, currently being reviewed by the NRC, consisted of an exception to the Technical Support
Center (TSC) location guidance in Supplement 1 to NUREG-0737, "Clarification of TMI Action
Plan Requirements, Requirements for Emergency Response Capability.” Specifically, the
requested change would eliminate the current Radiological Emergency Response Plan
requirement to incorporate the TSC, upon activation, into the protected area.

During recent reviews of CP&L's letter dated September 10, 1998, CP&L has identified the need
for correction regarding the proposed markup of Figure 3 2-1, "Brunswick Emergency
Organization.” This proposed markup was provided to the NRC as Enclosure 2 to CP&L's letter
dated September 10, 1998. Specifically, the proposed markup reflects deletion of the "Security
Officer” position from the emergency response organization. Although the proposed change to
eliminate the commitment to incorporate the TSC into the protected area upon activation of the
TSC results in the deletion of some of the staffing requirements for security guards, the
emergency response organization will continue to include a TSC Security Officer. The
responsibility of the TSC Security Officer remains to establish and maintain access control to the
TSC. In light of this correction, CP&L is withdrawing the proposed markup of Figure 3.2-1.
There are no changes to Figure 3.2-1 resulting from the elimination of the commitment to
incorporate the TSC into the protected area upon activation of the TSC.
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There are no commitments being made in this submittal. Please refer any questions regarding
this letter to Mr. Warren J. Dorman, Supervisor - Licensing, at (910) 457-2068.
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CC:

Document Control Desk
‘BSEP99-0016 / Page 2

Sincerely,

Keith R. Jury
Manager - Regulatory Affairs
Brunswick Steam Electric Plant

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region 11
ATTN: Mr. Luis A. Reyes, Regional Administrator
Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street, SW, Suite 23T85

Atlanta, GA 30303-3415

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

ATTN: Mr. Theodore A. Easlick, NRC Senior Resident Inspector
8470 River Road

Southport, NC 28461-8869

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

ATTN: Mr. David C. Trunble, Jr. (Mail Stop OWFN 14H22)
11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852-2738

Ms. Jo A. Sanford

Chair - North Carolina Utilities Commission
F.O. Box 29510

Raleigh, NC 27626-0510



